COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

MIDDDLESEX, SS WOBURN DISTRICT COURT
DOCKET NO. 2018 INQ 001

IN RE: INQUEST INTO THE DEATH OF ALAN GREENOUGH
IN READING, MA, ON FEBRUARY 3, 2018

AFFIDAVIT OF ERIK E. WANG, M.D.

I, Erik E. Wang, M.D., on oath, depose and say the following, based on my own
personal knowledge, information and belief:

1. Tam a medical doctor licensed to practice medicine in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. I am a graduate of Vanderbilt University School of Medicine.
I am board certified in the field of Emergency Medicine. I am a member of
the Department of Emergency Medicine at the Lahey Hospital and Medical
Center at 41 Mall Road, Burlington, MA.

2. On February 3, 2018, I was the attending physician on duty in the Department
of Emergency Medicine at Lahey Hospital and Medical Center and assumed
care and treatment of Alan Greenough, date of birth: 74, when he was
transported to the Lahey Hospital and Medical Center by paramedics. Mr.
Greenough had gunshot wounds of the chest and was pronounced at the
hospital that day.

During the course of Mr. Greenough’s treatment at the hospital that day, he
was not administered fentanyl or any drugs or medications, which is reflected
in his medical record number 5481718. Although the records reflect that an
anesthesiologist, Dr. Kaufman, was present at bedside, no anesthesia was
administered to the patient.

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this 22 day of March, 2019.
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March 22, 2019
Adrienne C. Lynch

Assistant District Attorney
Middlesex District Attorney’s Office
15 Commonwealth Avenue

Woburn, MA 01801

Re: Commonwealth v. Alan Greenough

Dear Attorney Lynch,

Per our conversation on March 20, 2019, please find enclosed, an affidavit signed by Dr.

Erik E. Wang, in response to the above mentioned matter. Please accept this affidavit in lieu of
Dr. Wang’s appearance in court.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 781-744-7526.
Sincerely,

W&J/&MM/

Alicia Nader
Paralegal

cc: Mikaela Taberner — Assistant General Counsel
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